
From: Carroll, John (BOS)
To: Salmonson, Joel (POL); Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL)
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Donovan, Dominica (BOS); Burke, Robyn (BOS); Groth,

Kelly (BOS); Yu, Angelina (BOS); Hsieh, Frances (BOS); Balba, Ryan (CPC); CPC.Referrals; Paola Horevicz
Hurtado

Subject: RE: Liquor License Transfer - 3239 Balboa Street - Slake - BOS File No. 230729
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023 1:58:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,
 
The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded
their recommendation for approval. For your convenience, I have the review available from the link
below:
 

Planning Dept. Response - Received July 27, 2023
 
The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Department’s ALU.
 
After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be
forwarded to the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the
license matter.
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for
the regular meeting of September 14, 2023.
 
I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link
below:
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 230729
 
Thanks for the review.
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415)554-4445
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
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LIQUOR LICENSE

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department
Attn: 
Phone No.

TO: Police Department
Joel Salmonson
Phone No. (415) 553-1115

DATE: July 7, 2023

AP Block/Lot Nos.: 1611/001C
Zoning: Outer Balboa NCD

40-X
District: District 1
Record No.:

Please submit your response within three weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for the regular 
meeting of September 14, 2023.

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by July 28, 2023, to:
John Carroll, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroll@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-4445

Applicant name: Coolwater SF LLC

Business name: Slake San Francisco Bottle and Sundry

Application address: 3239 Balboa Street
San Francisco, CA  94121

Applicant contact info: Paola Hurtado
510-788-5881
paola@abclicensecompany.com

PLANNING REVIEW: Approval Denial

Planning Staff Contact:
(Please add comments on a trailing page.)

POLICE REVIEW: Approval Denial
(Please add comments in a trailing report.)



July 27, 2023 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

City Hall 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

628.652.7600 
www.sfplanning.org 

Re: 3239 Balboa St - Slake San Francisco Bottle and Sundry 

Planning Department File No. 2023-006190MIS 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The Planning Department recommends approval of an ABC Type 21 (Off-Sale General) license, permitted with 

the establishment of a new liquor store use (DBA Slake San Francisco Bottle and Sundry) on the ground floor in 

the Outer Balboa Street Neighborhood Commercial District Zoning District per Planning Code Sections 102, 

202.2(a)(6), and 736. Per Planning Code Section 202.2(a)(6), the establishment is subject to the following 

conditions: 

• Employees of the establishment shall walk a 100-foot radius from the premises sometime between 30

minutes after closing time and 8:00 a.m. the following morning, and shall pick up and dispose of any

discarded beverage containers and other trash left by patrons.

• The business operator shall provide outside lighting sufficient to illuminate street and sidewalk areas

and adjacent parking as appropriate to maintain security, without disturbing area residents.

• The store frontage shall comply with the visibility requirements of Section 145.l(c)(6) and the signage

requirements of Article 6 of this Code. In addition, all advertising and sign age shall be placed and

maintained in a manner that ensures that law enforcement personnel have a clear and unobstructed

view of the interior of the premises, including the area in which the cash registers are maintained, from

the exterior public sidewalk or entrance to the premises.

If you have any questions related to this recommendation, please contact me at 628-652-7331 or 

Ryan.Balba@sfgov.org. 

Sincerely, 

Ryan Balba 

Planner 

Para informacion en Espaiiol llamar al Para sa impormasyon sa Tagalog tumawag sa 628.652.7550 












